Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:16 PM

To: CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: CARES Workshop

On September 15, 2020, the Board of County Commissioners requested a Workshop be scheduled in November to
discuss the CARES Act.

Please check you calendars for the date of Thursday, November 5, 2020 @ 1:00 p.m. in the Florida Room. There is a
Zoning meeting at 5:00 p.m. the same day.

Let me know as soon as you can of your availability on this date.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing,"



Deborah Thomas

From: Ray, Brittany <brittany.ray@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: RE:ITEM F.15 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE ADMINISTRATION
Deborah,

We do not need the Chair’s signature on either F.15 or F.15a.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Brittany Ray, Administrative Assistant to Ian Golden, Director
Brevard County Housing & Human Services Department

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bidg. B, Suite B-103

Viera, Florida 32940

Telephone: (321) 633-2007

Facsimile: (321) 633-2170

Email: brittany.ray@brevardfl.gov

=

'Areva':dUnder Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do
not want your e-mail address released to a public records request, do not
send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing. Pursuant to BCC-32 policy approved and dated August 26, 2010.

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Ray, Brittany <brittany.ray@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: RE: ITEM F.15 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE ADMINISTRATION

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Brittany:
Please clarify....so for Items F.15 and F.15A, no signatures are required ...

Is that correct?



Deb;orah Thomas

From: Mister, Patricia <Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:35 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A; Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: RE: Final Agenda for 9/15/20

Good afternoon,
There are two changes to the Final Agenda:
F.9 Requested Action: authorize the Chair was changed to authorize the County Manager

F.21 Requested Action: September 30, 2021 was changed to September 30, 2022.

Pat Mistern

Administrative Assistant to
Assistant County Manager
James Liesenfelt
321-633-2003

From: Lewis, Sally A

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY Staff
<CNTYATY_Staff@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR_Staff@brevardcounty.us>

Cc: Cheryl. Duisberg (cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us) <cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas
(deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>;
Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
(nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us) <nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
(samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us) <samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Final Agenda for 9/15/20

The final agenda and agenda package is available on the web page.

There is one more change that was made. Agenda ltem F.11 was deleted.
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

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for 9/15/20

The final agenda and agenda package is available on the web page.

There is one more change that was made. Agenda Item F.11 was deleted.
Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FI. 32940

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
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Changes to Adv Agenda for 9/15/20

There have been a few changes to the advanced agenda for the 9/15/20 regular Board
meeting.

* Agenda Item F.15a has been added to Consent. This item was already in Consent but
wasn’t checked to show on the agenda. | numbered it F.15a so the numbering following
wouldn’t change.

e Agenda Item F.13 had verbiage revised in the requested action

e Agenda Item F.29 has been deleted

e Agenda Item H.2 had verbiage add to the Summary

e Agenda Item J.1 had two new attachments from Citizens

e Agenda ltem J.3 is an add on

The agenda and the package is available on the Beach.
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:52 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Sept 15, 2020 Adv Agenda

The Advanced Agenda for the September 15, 2020 regular Board meeting is on the Beach for your review.
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

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: September 15th agenda

Good Morning,

The advanced agenda for the September 15, 2020 meeting is due to be posted on

Tuesday, September 8™, There are quite a few agendas under review and a few that have not
been submitted yet. This is just a reminder that Monday is a holiday and there won’t be a lot
of time on Tuesday for revisions and entries.

Thank you and have an enjoyable three day weekend.

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



